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Email Tulsi Das

Keeping of double/additional transport allowance out of the 50% / 35% ceiling
relating to Divyangjans

From : Assistant Section Officer <policycoord- Thu, May 04, 2023 12:41 PM
mop@gov.in> -1 attachment
Subject : Keeping of double/additional transport allowance
out of the 50% / 35% ceiling relating to
Divyangjans

To : cmd@posco.in, CMDoffice neepco
<cmdneepco@neepco.co.in>, CMD REC Limited
<cmd@recl.in>, CMD Secretariat
<sectt.cmd@sjvn.nic.in>, CMD Secretariate
THDCIL <cmd@thdc.co.in>, cmd@nhpc.nic.in,
cmd@ntpc.co.in, cmd@pfcindia.com,
cmd@powergrid.in '

Cc : Sai Baba Darbamulla <d.saibaba@nic.in>, Ajay
Kumar Agrawal <ajay.agrawal@nic.in>, Tulsi Das
<tulsi.das@nic.in>

Sir,
Please find attached OM. No. W-02/0015/2021-DPE(WC)-GL-V/2023 dated 16.03.2023
for compliance.

With Regards,
CPSU Policy Coord. Desk
Ministry of Power

From: "Tulsi Das" <tulsi.das@nic.in>
To: "Assistant Section Officer" <policycoord-mop@gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:53:46 AM

Subject: Fwd: Keeping of double/additional transport allowance out of the 50% / 35%
ceiling relating to Divyangjans

Please circulate to all CPSEs.

From: "singhp7" <singhp7@ias.nic.in>
To: "Ranendra Singh Negi" <rsnegi.rgi@nic.in>, "Tulsi Das" <tulsi.das@nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 9:56:38 AM

Subject: Fwd: Keeping of double/additional transport allowance out of the 50% / 35%
ceiling relating to Divyangjans
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No.W-02/0015/2021-DPE (WC)-GL-V/2023
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Department of Public Enterprises

Public Enterprises Bhawan,

Block No.14, CGO Complex,

Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003.

Dated, the 16" March, 2023

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Subject:- Double/Additional Transport Allowance out of the 50%/35% ceiling
relating to Divyangjan - Date of effect of Implementation.

In continuation of this Department's O.M. of even no. dated 21.02.2022
on the subject cited above, the undersigned is directed to state that the effective
date of implementation of the said O.M. is 21.02.2022.

2 All administrative Ministries/Departments of the Government of India are
requested to bring the above to the notice of CPSEs under their administrative
control, for necessary action.

‘7Naresh Kumar)
Under Secretary
Tele No. 2436 6820

To )
All administrative Ministries/Departments of the Government of India.
Copy to:
1. The Chief Executives of Central Public Sector Enterprises.
2. The Comptroller & Auditor General of India, 9, Deen Dayal Upadhayay Marg,

New Delhi.

Financial Advisers in the Administrative Ministries.

Department of Expenditure, E-llI-A, Branch, North Block, New Delhi.
Department of Personnel & Training, EO Division, North Block. New Delhi,
NIC, DPE with the request to upload this OM on the DPE website.

| 3, 1

Under Secretary
Tele No. 24366820
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